
UNI TED STATt::S t :NVIRONM E:">'TAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

W,\ Slll l\CTON. O.C. 


In the r..·1ltter of: 
1\d111 inb~1roti \'e Sc1rlc1ncnt 

Shell Oil Co1)1p:i.ny. 1\~reenH.~nt 

AED· 17-8338 
ltes:pondcnt. 

This t\dminist.r.lti,·c Sc11lcc1.cn1 1\grccmcnl (.·\ S1\) is m.Jdc :ind cntcl\'d into b)' and 

1\Cl\\CCn the United State~ 1;,1,·ironmcnt::tl J>rotection 1\scnc)' (1:1•1\) and Shell Oil 

Com pony (Respondent) having an on ice nt 5900 Highway 225. Deer Park. TX 77536. 

l'urpo~l' : 

I. 	 The f1Urposc of thi.s 1\S1\ i~ 10 rCSCll\'c Respondent"$ :alh:scd '1iolo1ions of the 

Cle.an r\ ir 1\ct (C;\A) und LhC' RcOC\\"'3.ble FUC"I Standards n.·gulotions pn)mulgatr:d 

thereunder nt 40 C.f .R. P11rt 80. Subp:ut M (RFS2 R"l>ul:itions). 

2. 	 Section 21 l(o) of the C1\1\, 42 U.S.C. § 7545(0). as omenJ,·d by the Energy 

Independence und Security Act of 2007. Pub. L. No. 110-140. 121 S1111. 1492. 

required El)J\ 10 prontulgntc regul:ition.'> <lesi~nc:d IQ incrc~c the 3f110Ulll or 
n;nC\\'3b!c fuels U5C!'J in 1r.1nspon.:uion fuel in the Unitnl StalC''\.. IO\\:~C'r grcrnhouse 

&:is emissions. and reduce 1hc: nation·s reliance on forcig.n·sourc ..-d pc'1rolcum. 

3. 	 The RPSl Rcgula1ions require rcOC\\':lblc fuel producers nnd irnpOr11!rs to sc-ncmlc 

nnd assign l{cnc\val,lt ldc:n1ilic.n1ion ?\un1bcr.; (l{INs) in llroportion to the amount 

nnd type or rc:nc\\'nblL· fuel 1h:11 tli~y produce or iinJJ<Jrl. ·10 C.F. lt. §§ 80.1.S25, 

80.1-126. 



4. 	 40 C.F.K. § 80.1406dcfincs an obliga1cd party ns "any roilner lhn1 produces 

ga.i;oline or diesel fuel \\'ithin the 48 conliguou...o; suttc$ Or 1 l::t\\'tl.ii, or any in1portcr 

th.at i1nrorts gasoline or diesel fuC"Iin10 the -is contiguous st.ntcs or 113\\'aii during 

a con1pliancc period." 

5. 	 40 C.F.R. §§ 80. I 427(a) and SO. 1430 require each obligaicd party and each 

cxponer ofrcl\C\\'3blc tUcl to dcmons1n11c con1plio11cc ''1th its Rcnc\\'nblc \'olu111c 

Obliga1ion (RVO) by ob1:1inin~ and rc1iring the number of RrNs required by the 

calculo1ion SCI forth n1 40 C.F.R. §§ 80.1407 or 80. 1430. 

6. 	 40 C.F.K. § SO. J43J(a)( l)(vi) provides 1h:u a RIN thm docs not represent 

rcncwuble fuel as dclincd in 40 C.F.R. § S0.1401 is in"alid. and 40 C.F.R. 

§ S0.1 43 l(a)( l )(ix) pro\'ides that a RIN th.at ''';LS in1propcrly generated is in,•tdid. 

7. 	 40 C.F.R. § SO. I 460(c)( I) st1.1lc!'i lh.at no pccson shall fn.i l to acquire sufficicnl 

IllNs. or use in\'alid RJNs. to n1cct the person's R \:6 under -10 C.f:-.R § S0. 1427. 

8. 	 40 C.F.R. § 80. I 46J (a)( J) states that any pcrs-On who violaics n prohibition under 

40 C.F.R. § 80. J460(n)-(d) is Ji:iblc for th< violntion oflhm prohibition. 

9. 40 C.F.R. § 80.1463(3) provides th:it rut~· person \\'ho is liable lbr u viol:itio11 

under40 C.F.R. § 80.1-161 i:o ~ubjcct to a civil penalty ns spccilicd in section.~205 

and 2 I J(d) of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524 :iml 7S45(d). for every day ofc:1ch 

such viohttion. 

JO. 40 C.F.R. § 80.J46J(b) provides th"1 nny person who is linbk under 40 C.F.R. 

§ SO. I461 (n) for n violation of40 C.F.R. § KO. 1460(c) for fai lure to mccl ilS KVO 

is subjiX"t to a se-p.:ir.uc violation for c~1ch J:i~· in 1he con1pliru1cc period. 
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11 . Sections 205 and 21 l(d) of the C,.\,\ authorize EP1\ to nsscss n ci\'il pcnnlly of up 

10 SJ?.500 per dny for each violation. plus the «onomic bcnclit or sa\'ings 

resulting from <".lch \'iolotion. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524. 7545(d). 

ll:.ckground ; 

12. 	 RcspanJcnt u..~d .io6.867 RrNs. \vhich ' ''ere generated b)' Montgomc11· Rcc)·cling 

Corpora1ion (~·lontgon1cry Rcc.ycling). to n1cct its 201 1 RVO. ·11 1c~ bio1nnss

based diesel RINs arc idcntiiicd in 1\1tnchn1cn1 :\(the Subject RINs). 

13. 	 EP1\ alleges that the Subj ...-ct RINs :ire invnlid OCcnusc }.·font,son1cry J~ccycl ing 

generated these RINs \Vithout pr<Klucing the :ipplicabfc rcnc\\'3hlc fuel volun1e. 

14. J{CS[l<lndcnt represents di::u it i1nplc1ncnt..."<.I rcn1cdinl nctions by rcntoving ll1e 

Subje<::t RINs fron1 nil npplic:1blc RFS2 nnnual con1pliru-1cc rcrort~. replncing the 

Subject R I N~ thrtl \\'Crc nccdctl to n1cc1 its RVO. and rc-.subn1itting corrected 

reports 10 El);\, ns rcqui11..'d by -lO C.F.R. § 80.J·tJl(b). 

15. 	 Respondent represents lhJt it bclic\'ctl th:it the Subjccl RJNs \\'Crc \'illid at the lime 

it ac«1uircd the Subject RINs and :u the tin1c il lL~d the Subject RINs to n1cct it~ 

RVO. 

16. 	 l!P:\ llnd Respondent (1.hc Parties). desiring to settle and resolve this n1uttcr. in 

consider.it ion of the n1utunl CO\'cnants and agreements cont:iined here in. \\'hich 

consideration is acknO\\'ledgc<l by the Parties 10 be adcqunte, ngn:.-c ns set tOrth 

herein. By agreeing to the ten1isof1his :\S1\, Respondent n1akcs no adn1is~ io11 of 

ht\\' or fact \\ith r~JX'CI It) uny elf 1hc nllcga1ions set tbnh in this 1\S1\. 
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Viol:1li<H1J;: 

17. 	 Er•,\ alleges that Rcsponc.lc:nt vi1)l,1h~d .s~tion 21 l(o) of the C1\ 1\ , 42 U.S.C. 

§ 7545(0). :md 40 C.f.R. § 80.1460(c)(I) by '"ing the Subject RINs to mc..:t its 

201 1 RVO. 

'l"C'rn1~ of the ,\grrcn1rnl .tnd Ci\'il l'<'nalty: 

1>:. In :tn}' enforcement or pc:11:1lt)' nc1ion arising out ofthis 1\ $1\ or the subject ma.th:r 

of this 1\S1\: 

3. 	 The Panics agree thnl the scttlcntcnt of this n1a1tcr is in lhc public interest 

nod th:il this 1\ S1\ is the 111os1 nppropriatc n1can.s ofresolving the n1attc-r: 

nod 

b. 	 ·rhc J•l.lJtics fUrthcr agree th.:11 jurisdiction to seulc this ntattcr exists 

pun-u:1nt to .sections 205 and 211 ofthe C1\A. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524 and 

7545, 40 C.F.R. l)nrt 80. :i.nd other rro\-ision.11 ofl:i.\v. 

19. Re.'t1>0ndcnt ngrc:cs 10 p:l)' a civil penalty ot'S40.687 associau:d \\i th 1hc inv;\lill 

ltlN "use .. \•iolations to the United Stales of 1\n1cricn \Vithi11 thin)' (30) c-.aJcndar 

days of the cffccti\'c d:itc of this 1\S1\ (pcn!tlly du~ t1n1e), but not before the 

effective date. Lale pa~mcnt of1hc pcnalt~· is subject to interest and ICcs a~ 

spccilicd in 31 U.S.C. § 3717. Respondent a~ces 10 p:1y 1ht an1ow11 in the 

manner ~pcci fictl bclO\\': 

n. 	 Pay the EPA l)cnalty using uny 111cth(>tl, or Ctln1bina1ion of methods. 

proviJetl on 1hc follO\\>·ing \\'Cbsitc: 

ht1p://\\'\\'\\':2.cpa.go\'liin:ins:jal ln1;1 kcp:i,:.·1n~nt 
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b. 	 ltcspondcnt 1nay rnnkc an ouline: pnymcnt lhrough the t>c1x1nr11cnt ofthi: 

T~· by \isiting WWW.PAY.GOV. In die "Search l'ublic l'onns" 

field. enter ··51:0 I. I ... click "i;f•A ~1iscctlancous Pa)n1cnt~ - Cincinn:.iti 

Fin:inc~ Ccn1cr" ond t'On1plc1i: the "Sf'O r:orm Number 1. 1." Ifp.'1)ing by 

check. pk>S<""' Lockbox 979077. 


1:or payn1cnts by 111ail. send a check 10 one of the fb lfo,\'ir'IJ; nddrcs~s: 


t\dd!\'.SS form>! for siondor!I di:li"<o': 


U.S. Rn\·ironn1cn1al l'ro1ec1ion 1\ gcncy 

P.O. Rox CFC £lox 979077 


St. Louis. MO 63197·9000 


.1dJrcss forn11UJ11r l\icncd r1.-si:jn1 confin11:11 jo11 (FedEx. 0111 .. l JPS. USt-f' 


ccnitjed, R"giser"xl. ctc.); 


U.S. En\'ironrncnta1 Prot..xtion ,\gcncy 

Go\'cmm<nl Lockbox CFC Oox 979077 

1005 Con"cntion Pl:= 


Sl·MO·C2·01, 


$1. louis. MO 63101 


c. 	 ldcn1if)' each and c\'CI)' p.3yn1cn1 \\ ith ..,\l~l)· I 7·8338": J.nd 

J. 	 \Vi1hin 24 hours orp:tymcnl. cn1nil proofur payn1cnt ro ~·1 :1t lhC\\' Kf)·nuu1 

:it L.nnu1n.JDJUhC'\\'l'i:fs..n1 .~ ("'proofof pa)mcnt'" mC3Jls. ::i;;; npplic.1btc. 3 

cop)' of the- c11c-ck, contirou11ion of credit card or {lebit c~lrd priyn1en1. 

~ontirm.ationof\\'ire or auton13ri.'tl clt::1rin~use trn.n.,fc:r. nod nn)· other 

infonn:uion n-quircd to dC"111onstr.t!e thJt JX1rmcn1 h:tS bc:cn 1n:tdc 
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accordin~ to Ef':\ rcquiren1e11ls. in the nn1<'unl due. (1nd idcn1ilicd , ..·ith 

- AED·17-8338."). 

10. 	 Rt"Sp()ndcnt ttclno,,·lcdgcs llut this 1\Sr\ ,,;11 be '1\03ilnblr: to ahe public atKl agrees 

1h:u it doc-s not con1nin ruty confiJc nti:il blLo;incss intbnnadon. 

Stiruhettt1 l1 rnalliN : 

21. 	 Rc>l)Ondem sh.:ill pay s1ipulo100 penalties ofSl.000 pcr <Illy for failure 10 timely 

pay Lhc pcnnhy. or provide proof 1hcrcof. pursu:int 10 1-'orugr.iph 19. 

22. 	 S1ipula1ed rx-1uJ1ics under Jlar.ig.roph 21 ofthis 1\ S1\ sh:ill Jxg.in to :iccn1c: on the 

J.J~· aflc:r pcr(on1\Jncc is due nnd ~hall continac' lo ui:c:ruc until 1hc ®)' con1plirutcC' 

is uchicvcJ. !\tipulntcd penalties sh:1l l be paid in nccordancc \\ilh 1•nragraph 19 or 

this ,,\S.·\ . 

23. 	 111is 1\ S1\ ~conu:s cffccti\'c upon the date. cxccu1c:d hy J! r-11\ (cflCcti\·c dntc of ll1~ 

1\S1\), al '' hich 1in1~ a cop~· ,,.;11 be n:tum~ to f{cspondcnt. 

24. 	 Not,,itlbinnJin~ ::&n)' other pro,ision ofthis 1\S1\. upon Respondent':. fi:1il11re 10 

Jl<'rfi1rm, or dclfiull . or failun.; 111 e•l1t1ply \\ith any 1cnl1 t1fthis1\ S,\ , Til'..-\ llt:l}' 

rC'!°'(r this mtttlcr 11) lltc Unj1cd Sl:tll"S J)i!'pann1cn1 ofJu~t ice 10 recover ci ...il 

pcna11i<S pursu:int 10 section 20S oflhc C1\F\ . 42 U.S.C. § 7524. co111n1cocc on 

action to enforce 1his r\$1\, rcco\'cr lhe Ci\'il pcn:ihy purSlUUlt to scc1ion 205 of the 

Clv\ . or pursue WI)' oilier re-mcJit:$ :l\'ailablc to i i. J(l!)pondr:nt spccillcall~· ::agrees 

thnt in th<:: c,·enl ofsuch dcf:iuh or fai'lurt." to compl)'. EP;\ nUl)' proceed in nn 

uction ba.o;ed on lhc originz1I clni111of ''io lat ion~ t>fd11! C1\ 1\ and 1hc regulations 

J>romulg:itcd 1hercw1dcr at ..tO c .1:.R. J'art 80. RC:Sfl011Jcnt expressly \\'Di\'CS its 
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rigln 10 nsscrt that such oc1ian i< barred by 28 U.S.C. *2462. :my opplic:ible 

suuu1c oflin1itation. or 01hcr PfO\isions lin1i1ing oc-lion~ u._, n result of~gc of 

time. Rcspondc:nt ock110\\lcdgcs 1h:it its ta'\: idc:ntiricalion number n1ay be used for 

collec1ing or rcponinft !lny delinquent monetary oblig~11jou :1risini; from lhis 

.-\g~-cmcnt. S(·~ JI U.S.C. § 7701. 

2S. 	 The Panics rl?prescnt tlut tht" indi,·idual or indi,·idua.ls executing 1his AS:\ on 

ht-tu.Ifor Respondent Qn,: authorized 10 do so :J.Dd that :!-oUCh ('1\C:Cution is intended 

and is suOicicnl to bind R<:-.ponden1. its 3gcnts, ass.iSJl.(. or :r-ue-c-essors. 

26. 	 Rcspondcn1 \\'lli\'l.!5 its rii;hts. if any. 10 n hc;iring. trial or nny n1her proceeding on 

nn~· is.sue of fhcl or Ill\\' r..:ln1ing to the n1::utcrs conscnlcd 10 hcrr in. 

27. 	 'Ilic vaJidit~·. cnforccobilit~· . nnd construction ofa ll 111a1tcrs pcrtnining 10 this 1\S1\ 

sh.3ll be <lcccrmined in nccord.1nce \\'ilh applicable fi..-dt:r:il la'''· 

:?8. This "\S1\ is contingcnl upon the truthfulness. ac<ur.te)' and con1plc1enex"i of 

Responden1·s disclosur~~ nnd rcprcscnutioo..; tc..• EP;\ in thi~ ASA. 

29. 	 l11is AS1\ is eOC-cti\'c upon 1.·x1.·c1,1tion by the f'anics. r111J n111)' be .signed in 

counterri:ins. clcclronh::tll)' 1r:ins111iu"d or c)lhcr,,iS(' dt.!11 vcrcd. 1.·nch of' ''hi ch ''~II 

be drenlt'(I tUl original. 

F:fr('("f of ..\ S . .\: 


JO. This 1\ S1\ i~ dr:i:rncd to rt":(Ol\C lhc EP:\'s ci\•il cl.lims ror lite \'iOl3-tions alleged in 


Par.igr.iph 17 :md nll oaJ,cr \'ioJ:1.1ionsof .io C.F.K. l'ru1 SO. $ubp..1n ;\.1. arising 

fron1 R.:spondcn1 's use C\f~1on1gon1cr)' J{ecycling RINs gcncrnlcd fron1 1\pril 19. 

20 11 . 1Jiruui;h Dccc1111Xr 8. 2011. 10 mee1 i1s RVO. 
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JI . The rcsolu1ion ofcloim.• s.:1 fortl1 in P:irogr.iph JO sh:lll 1D.l:o ofTcct upon lhc 

n.--ccipt b)· 1hc Uni1ed Su:uC"S of lhc (j\•il penalt}' p.1ymcnl rt..'<(uircd b)· Pnnip-Jph 

19. Nothing ht:n!in shrill limit the right of EP1\ to procec<Lngninst Respondent in 

th~ event ofdcf11ult or no11co111pliancc ,,·ith this 1\ S1\ , fC1r viol:1tio11.s ofscctiQn 2 I I 

uf 1hc C;\ 1\, -12 U.S.C. § 1545, \\hich arc no1 1h~ subject 111nttcr C)fthis 1\S..-\. fOr 

other \'iola1ions of l:l\\', or '''i1h r'C)pc(I to other matters not ''id1in the scope of 

this 1\S,.\. This AS1\ in no \\11)' 31Tl"Cl(i or rcliC'\-es Res.pondrnl ofn:.sponsibilit~· to 

c:umply ,,;motherslate, ft\h:r.11. or loc31 fa,\'S or rcgul:uion.s. 

SIGl'i\11J RES ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
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Atln1inisrrati'"t! .Se11/1·111t'111 A8ri't'ntl!'111 - In th< .\(olttr of· 
-~h..tl Oil Company 
AED-17-8J3S 

·111.: fo)fo\\ins ngrcc to the tcmtS of this ,\ SA: 

Sh<ll Oil Comp•n)' 
~ 

Date: ;Jniv )3,.P1? 

T)'J)C'd or Printed Name: ?2 1'\~\ K,L l? 1N 

l") P<"<i or Printed Title: G1..>J.:<..11.- ,11,,,"°'"'" - l)u,._r~ !> ,n: 

l'cJcrnl Tnx ldcntili"'1tion Number: / 3 ' I l 'I 'I 890 
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,1,/111i11is.1ra1ire St·1tlc·ntf'nt A1:r,•c•mt•1u - /11 tht· .\latter of· 
Sit<// Oil ComfHJ">' 
AED-17-8JJ8 

Onicc ofCi'\·il Enfort'.'c:nti:nt 
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